TERREBONNE _ .
DOMESTIC Regular Public Board Meeting

WATER Agenda
DisTrICT March 12th, 2024

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the board are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak. The board
would request that all members of the public maintain a measure of decorum and respect the noted
time limit.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Kevin Byrne will review the financial report and checks as signed for
the previous month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project.
2. Trailer Park Meter

Next Regular Board Meeting: April 9th, 2024 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us//864783006752pwd=M1dINTIWHVI UnhTczQ3YjcwY0ZIZz09
Meeting ID: 864 7830 0675

Passcode: 076583 Dial by your location +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
DomesTic
WATER
DisTrRICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

February 13, 2024

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1800 hours on February 13th, with 5
directors present: Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Velda Aldous and Debbi Wilhelm. Also
present was District Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present. There were
no members of the public on Zoom.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the January public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Kevin noted that the wording concerning probationary employees needs to be
corrected. The statement that “Probationary employees may not be eligible to receive an end of
year bonus” should be changed to” Probationary employees may be eligible to receive an end of
year bonus only at the Board’s discretion “. Jim made a motion that the board accept the
minutes with the noted change, seconded by Velda.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
reported $30,023 in income, $23,546 of expenses and $6,476 of net income for the month of
January. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $896,595. Dan noted that the income
numbers noted do not reflect the correct total as the credits on customers' December bills were
not accounted for. This error will be correct when our bookkeeper returns from vacation. Jim
made a motion that the board accept the financial report, less the error noted, and the checks
as presented, seconded by Velda.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously,

Chairman’s: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

Dan will be attending the OAWU conference in March to renew his certifications

Jennifer is working on her cross-connection class this week and when complete will be receiving
another move on the pay scale.

Business Discussed: ODOT HWY 97 Project: Dan informed the board that he has received
word that the 97 project is now postponed indefinitely. The reason for the postponement is not
clear because but we believe it is due to new state law concerning diversity on government



projects. It was agreed that the district will need to continue to hold the funds set aside for this
project for the foreseeable future in case the project resumes. The board agrees we should look
into possibly getting the funds we have spent on this project returned if possible.

Trailer Park: Dan noted that he had not received any legitimate response to the second letter
he had sent to the trailer park. Dan said he was sending another letter next week then would
follow up with our lawyer if necessary. Jim presented a list of the facts surrounding the meter
dispute with the trailer park (see list). The board unanimously agreed that the meter needs to be
upgraded and the fees paid by the trailer park. The district will direct all communications to our
lawyer if Dan is contacted by the trailer parks counsel.

SDAO Conference 2024: Jim reviewed a list of updates that he noted while attending this
year's conference (see conference notes). The Board will be implementing several updates on
our operations and procedures.

Other Business Discussed: Backflow Bids: Dan noted that he will be putting out bid requests
for our backflow checking program.

Next Regular Board Meeting: March 9th, 2023 @ 1800 hours @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 18:57 pm
Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm

Secretary TDWD
Recorded Action Points




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended February 29, 2024

Prepared on

March 12, 2024

For management use only



Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,468.40
Total 40500 Investments 3,468.40
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 25,323.10
41200 Service Fees 906.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 26,229.10
Total Income 29,697.50
GROSS PROFIT 29,697.50
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,475.01
61030 Payroll Taxes 984.57
61040 Employee Health ins 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,095.84
61080 Workers Comp 252.90
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,394.17
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,024.59
62012 Utilities - Other 20.77
Total 62010 Utilities 2,045.36
62020 Operating Supplies 97.92
62024 Repair and Maintenance 1,940.46
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 2,038.38
62030 Testing expense 168.00
62060 Legal 675.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 415.00
62072 Property Insurance 714.25
Total 62070 Insurance 1,129.25
62080 Bookkeeping 771.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 378.80
62110 Education
62114 Travel 1,531.38
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 330.00
Total 62110 Education 1,861.38

62160 Bank Charges




Total

62161 Bank Service Fees 163.20
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 488.67
Total 62160 Bank Charges 651.87
62170 Billing support 97.20
62180 Computer Software 119.17
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 382.32
62200 Fuel 73.60
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 567.80
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 10,959.13
Total Expenses 25,353.30
NET OPERATING INCOME 4,344.20

NET INCOME

$4,344.20




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 8,069.49
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 27,356.27
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 102,601.93
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 656,973.16
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 71,581.89
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 14,109.44
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 845,266.42
Total Bank Accounts 880,692.18
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable -9,583.64
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 14,200.75
Total Other Current Assets 11,068.16
Total Current Assets 891,760.34
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,565,410.59
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15600 Vehicles
15610 Chevy Silverado HD2500 2011 39,993.00
Total 15600 Vehicles 39,993.00
156900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,581,492.52
TOTAL ASSETS $3,473,252.86
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 2,360.72
Total Accounts Payable 2,360.72
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00

OR Employment Taxes

287.93



Total

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 70.10

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 23.35

Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 381.38

24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62

25000 Customer deposits payable 37,788.67

Total Other Current Liabilities 40,088.67

Total Current Liabilities 42,449.39

Total Liabilities 42,449.39
Equity

32000 Retained Earnings S 1,428,059.63

32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63

32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00

33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52

Net Income 102,592.69

Total Equity 3,430,803.47

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,473,252.86

%



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss
July 2023 - February 2024

JUL 2023 - FEB 2024

JUL 2022 - FEB 2023 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41300 Backflow Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41600 System Development Fees
Total Income

GROSS PROFIT

Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Gomp
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities
62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies
62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62070 Insurance

62080 Bookkeeping
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair

24,963.67
24,963.67

291,192.51
6,039.20
6,097.50

303,329.21

235.00
$328,527.88

$328,527.88

92,104.68
7,496.29
4,686.80
8,683.36
2,789.73

115,760.86

24,693.86
1,670.76
26,364.62
1,266.34
1,940.46
3,206.80

702.00
788.98
2,764.38
3,451.25

5,567.51
2,249.01
7,816.52

6,127.78
446.76

11,598.78
11,598.78

335,057.94
7,520.36
5,737.50

0.00

348,315.80

7,700.00
$367,614.58

$367,614.58

81,635.07
6,720.65

5,086.64
1,664.84
95,007.20

21,811.23
774.68
22,585.91
3,329.54
4,512.50
7,842.04
4,093.94
3,123.76
2,003.49
6,699.00

2,113.16
4,854.98
6,968.14

5,938.97



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss
July 2023 - February 2024

JUL 2023 - FEB 2024

JUL 2022 - FEB 2023 (PY)

62110 Education
62114 Travel
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting
Total 62110 Education
62150 Backflow Expense
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee
Total 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Billing support
62180 Computer Software
62190 Dues & Subcriptions
62200 Fuel
62210 Printing and Copying
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
62230 Refund
62240 HR Services
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Outlay
80000 Interest Expense
Total Expenses

NET OPERATING INCOME
Other Income

90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale
Total Other Income
NET OTHER INCOME

NET INCOME

1,583.13
790.00
2,373.13

6,365.00

1,779.39
5,222.44
7,001.83
1,041.21
2,147.41
2,473.63
1,118.57

115.00
4,091.07
1,244 51

79,640.45

30,533.88
30,533.88

$225,935.19
$102,592.69

$0.00
$0.00
$102,592.69

396.46
640.00
1,036.46

77.99
699.17
5,718.30
6,495.46
1,725.16
1,448.65
1,638.96
1,698.98

4,399.43
1,005.95
74.00
78,778.30

309.44
309.44

4,534.35
$178,629.29

$188,985.29

93,170.00
$93,170.00

$93,170.00
$282,155.29




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss

February 2024

TOTAL
FEB 2024 FEB 2023 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,468.40 2,352.98
Total 40500 Investments 3,468.40 2,352.98
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 25,323.10 26,417.95
41200 Service Fees 906.00 1,009.50
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00 0.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 26,229.10 27,427 .45
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00
Total Income $29,697.50 $29,780.43
GROSS PROFIT $29,697.50 $29,780.43
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payrall Expenses 11,475.01 10,958.33
61030 Payroll Taxes 984.57 940.75
61040 Employee Health ins 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,095.84 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 252.90 191.21
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,394.17 12,726.12
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,024.59 1,777.33
62012 Utilities - Other 20.77 18.46
Total 62010 Utilities 2,045.36 1,795.79
62020 Operating Supplies 97.92 558.11
62024 Repair and Maintenance 1,940.46
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 2,038.38 558.11
62030 Testing expense 168.00 80.00
62040 Office Supplies 285.24
62060 Legal 675.00 1,560.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 415.00 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 714.25 136.75
Total 62070 Insurance 1,129.25 926.33
62080 Bookkeeping 771.00 744.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 378.80




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss

February 2024
TOTAL
FEB 2024 FEB 2023 (PY)
62110 Education
62114 Travel 1,531.38
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 330.00 315.00
Total 62110 Education 1,861.38 315.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 163.20 137.64
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 488.67 420.39
Total 62160 Bank Charges 651.87 558.03
62170 Billing support 97.20 59.95
62180 Computer Software 119.17 333.33
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 382.32
62200 Fuel 73.60 236.49
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 567.80 908.89
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 10,959.13 8,361.16
Total Expenses $25,353.30 $21,087.28
NET OPERATING INCOME $4,344.20 $8,693.15

NET INCOME $4,344.20 $8,693.15




e (enuzo - 4o

i 98-6€ B0 740 2

SLPSLUIS S BEION'Y § XOLEL GELEVIR S BEPELIS S 2U0INSL § K9l FI006'PE § 81°799'03 S BEEEZWLS  KIE TLHEE0R S S1EZS'0N & EVIELY § HlEUse L0602 S BVELFLS S IS'LOSEZ S NSG'76  SLPPE'RL S aLp0oior § 0o0RLUES GrEzE'al  $ ourelo'or § CEORLTES
19993 & 000 $  Hoo0 19'988'L § 19°999°) § 0o £ %0070 19'958°L $ L0999F 5 000 5 %op'o £8'399°L § L0999°L  § 000 § %ooo 19'089°L § i9eee’t  § opo 5 WMo L8'909° 5 49999k 5 000 3 49'099°1 4 19999'L  3° 000 H
10655 § 000§ %000 (9%998'L & [o989t  § 000 3 %000 L9BO8L  § L9'98%°F S 000§ %000 8@t 5 /99999 § 000§ %moow L9699 & 9608 § 000 S W00 Io®sat S5 /0080t § 000§ 19930t 5 i9eat s oo s
L9080°L %000 10900 L9989 %000 19808'L- £9'000°4 %o 199991 19999 %O00 L9°899°L- FL3-=E woao 4998971 Loreen’L 159908 23'089'%
6280°0%  §- PRBLF'D § WOFGL LOOM'PD § 6FIBODR § BLBIESE § H2ORL- LBEEE'EE  § GMOBO'SL §t BEEEZPES LGS 00°689'8S & EMTO'RY $° TRLGLE §  WETES OD'PIL'AL  § CPILUGP § 1108’68 WIGUS  BOBIOOL § GFULG'EE ¢ OBOPLUIES WELTE ZWESK'OL  § GFEPE'ST § ECOLIZES
ZEEREG0L §  BO'GYS'EZ S  HLLOT LOG09'PS §° ZEEROSON S ICRICUZ § %M VLUL'EI § TECRO'SOL § DEORLTZS USCF SHEZSHe $- ZLERE'S0L § BL'SSPMY §  %@R'el LTPIE'FE S ZLUEBE'SOL § S0'E09'0E S SS9 WEF'LL 8- ZE'EESOL §  LEECLRT S Nio'w FORL'OL 8 ZE'CEB'SOL §  BLO0LGT S
£9'659'CL  § 000 5 W00 £RO5O'E. § £WSSATL § o000 § wWS00 WSO § fHSFCL § o0OF £ mAEer LOZPLTS - CRSS9NL § OOEISIZ 8§ %00°D LAGEA'EL § TAGENEL § 000 L) ZELZ0L b LUSSETL § LOVEE'E §  %00L 05650909 §° (wESSTL § JTUES'S §
o wo ceo wo oen oo oo'o o oan 000 noo oo oo
THEEYEL WO0D  ERSSHES  CASSHEL wsto BASIOEs  CessIRL o wlzer e cesseRc OOEISIE %000 toseuts  cesseE %OV ZTlZor eeesl BBEE  HOSL  S5S0Ee E9OSORL e osse
«we oo 000 oo wo 0
SUVERIL  § [6'IS1'6 §  HECEE ZEa'll & SIVERIL  §  S5IE's §  %SOLr BEFOL'S 5 BLWEKLE § L168TR § %08 PLUEZO'E - OLPRPLL § Z0ME'® S %SL06 e s $ GLILLGLS We0'l LOELE'D  §- GLFEFLL § SHIE9'0LS  WSOUS BEBOS'L  §r QL'PEFLL S LI'SHEE S
EEERDE %000 £CEE0T EEERD L %000 TEEW0T EEEHD'E %000 EEERDE EEBRO'E %4000 EEER0Z ELEA0Z %00C CEER0E EE'EO0Z 4000 EEE60'2 EEEI0'T
Laen Lieak WO vE pL:R= 49961 oot B0°Z00 L g LogeL B %0Z'8s PZLOL Lol EV SE SL00'85E O80T 29881 B LER %000 LT9GL £geel SlPRal G L0L L5981 ELiE
L0989 PRUASE HEO'CY S0Es- 9089 20956 TLgEe 9802 29°095 TZ0H ®o0EZh ST OSL LOEES Z0'LE HeLTL LGOEL 29805 00'08r WICSE  ODGEr L0055 L00rs RIS SEL BE 108 15996 6oL
005 w0 00 oo 000 con oo
€2 802 VOBLE %01eL f8oL- BE ROZ oree Wire sol 824 EE BOZ 0ZT'LET ueszL e es TEH902 LOTGL Heewe 02 BYrLs EE®OE L0008 WEL UL LEGT ££'902 (044 %reze LeaLe EE'ROT Tiee
EEB0Z 00 808 ®ODO EE 802~ £EH0Z woedon BOYEY T80 R WOSEEZ  AG'EET ez [eard ] ¥o0'o L 502~ £t 902 S0 £E50Z £E802 %a9°05T i3 EE 0T 08 885
EEEE vZ'36a WEO0EL Zowe ELEE 400 04 00 6E EEEH ELR0L 4%000EL 0092 BE'BOL %ooeel woee tEeg {2018 %ODCEL  DOGZ EE'ER £€ 901 %20 80L caLs EEER ££'998
15167 EQ 461 %58 08 2ELES 23182 WESELL LSELE 18162 BHL05 WSLe  Zeuees 192 56 65 %000 15162 L8162 S50 ZLMET- L9162 9869 %5502 TLLER LwiEe 066y
SUEIR S UGGED 5 KPSZE SKZO  § frEEE S LMWL § RSWOL 6080 S STER S ZrME § WerOL sk S PEEER S BYREA S KWL bEWPL  § EUESE S USUE § WEOUCE KOMIT S BCESD  § BOUMVE § WOSICL  BeRZ S femes  §  LoERLL §
E4-13 20808 L0508 BLGES 81565 LE'ERD L1560 70598 9508 O] Zh s SOFEL oo vEL
2z olsez o108z vesie vasiz isor L Fn L e ZeL SOEE e
EE'ECE W0 BE £E8 ES'EER %000 ECEEE CEECH %000 EEEER- fette woo'a £B°ES ttees %000 BEEEE ECEER 000 EEEEE EE£E8
EEERY %000 ESESY %08EL 980 EEESY onoss ®o0Q EEREF EE £iiP %roLozE LOLEES ELERY 00’08 %000 cEEE EEERE %000 EE £61 EEEEY
A9y %00 0 £09°00LF W00 0 29 L9909y %00G 1B Loty woo'o 457001 L9891 ®000 A90ke 1o9Et'y 5000 L90gkr 1598k
e LTI T FrE %000 Lo Wo0w e e %000 W I3 HA Lok L %ooo  seGk Frems
B6'66T § 0009y 3 %000 66°GEE 3 080T § 000 5 w000 $ BB'BEZ § 000 § %000 06'6BE 8- 66'68Z § 0070 3 %000 GB'B6T § 66067 $ 000 $ WSTL  vIWE § 66667 $ SIS £ w000 66662 § BEGET $ oo H
e coner %00 EEEEl oSt %000 B W00 goert- €506+ %000 T €8 g5k oo ESEEL %00 seeEi B
EEER %000 EEEE" EEES %00 0 R Woo o EEEE- eeee %oo'0 £EE5 tTweg %wOLes geEe GLe %000 EEER teed
soes WO EER s %000 £EEd %000 EEEE %000 sees £0Eg %oo0 eo e %o0e  EegE £oEe
oaszl %000 LOgEL oSz szl 00'5ZL ROOC 00'5ZL %000 00SZl ®Oo'0 ooszy HLEPE boo- sz e
osz0E HOUO 08202 osz0e os 20z 05202 %000 05°0E %000 oezns %o osee e Hwo00 05202 05208
EEEER BLvaL “%zs 26 EEZO" EEEER 00'1iL or=-g EEEER oL %e9e6 P g £E'ECE oKL W28 Poradd CEXER Q0heL e BF BE'6F- ceeea o0t BB £Peer EETLER 0oL
00520 S STBELL § %ITOS  €9ES & 00SZ0'L  § [o9is § 1096 §DOSIOL 8 ETOIR 5 WACWS 996 & 000 S ITNIE S WACOS 698 s 00w’ S GUBI § KAC0S L9 S o0t § TR S W08 9% § opsaot S coumm S
L9016 SZFiL Z6 Y E8LL- L9016 e e68LL LO918 sLEEl THEZE P 66l raps SL9EL HwIEwl Z8'8LL L09LE SLEEL HEE T 206" Lame SL8EL LB TL EBBLL- i-3-11) SLOEL
£CE0L 00§t WERPZL BT IE9 L EDL Lo SZieg EEH0L BYERL LWL CZL99 EERDL BSERL Regezs &2.88 2801 BS AL WLG92L GZLE9 TE§0L i Sele9ZL BZ 188 EE904 89°68L
oo oo oo o =1 oo g
0o szt 92888 %000 000gE'l 00082’ w000 00°052'L 00'0sZ 4 Wh0a9 05'oge: DOesz'L Us'Eas %000 00TET e 000SE'L Wi E 00Pes oosE'h 00989 RE0'LE DOELE 0052 00FEE
£oEsE e0sE %owsiL Loze seEEs o0'8se #9aEsl  psuse EEBES 26929 WGP QUL 5080 venIz WPVEL S5 £0Eee warie WOIZEL  L9°E0 e o0z LE TR e Letse ez
a6z Lo HEVEE  ZRE- a6z or£0s 000 P e BiTORE OB T oEor WEGUEL  vee oiee vhws LS semE 196 et %EGUSl 1SSt oise L
29162 KrE Sy LFLGL- L9162 o0'vEL W%Er LT PRt 1562 o0 o WEY LT Loz 962 oooe WETLE 28'kE L9162 oooR WEPLE  LOMLT i-NT: onos WEP LT e ez ceos
LYO S SR 8 WEETE WBZ S M0 S WEEL § WISE UUSE S 90 S OFWL S WOSD VRl & W0 8 SRIZL S RW0SD  S00C  $ Lea S 1wl s esz. sz & comy S WROC S KeFES 0keaL S fomw § 45088 §
00’0 oo ore oo oo
ooy SOGkE WET BT o BLE- Loy HEEEE S ve Lgree 280 oEaLL Hreee E2Friee 19aLp ezl L0 B2 00 eoe- La9r eeoL WEIEL  ESELL. ey B0T0E wEI 10 alid IF WL
LO9K6T S OUSIST § WSEED  SCOVDL & [9BLT  § sueset S WS0TR vBEy - L00M6E 8 0ZERe S Wletol S0tk $ BT S TOHFE S WICUSL WSS S L0065 9R0ET § %LUIBL SLSUET S LOOLET 5 ZPISNS § WIUEME  RZUEKL 8 § ieurey §
998 00 werzr 0856 Er 1e0L HIET LT 3 FLo [ EET 1002 WOSEEE  Gofie 93 00 0v5 %OrZh  Oadr L9001 e HT  0eErl 050l T
ooosLe A %O0GH aacld 00ELE oS0E %EEZL PEERL DOOSL'E Q0900 HE0LOL  GBZ8L 0GLE LHTFEZ WEWLSL BYLES 000SLZ 99 ey HEE'LEL SOLISE o0 05T GHLEE HWEELSL PLLISE 000eLE rLLEEY
w0 [0 000 a0 o o
o 000 000 0o coo oo
ECEEAYE  § ZLPEETLS  ISPOL  ERELL $ EUEER'PE 5 GLGFSSL § %IS06 ekt § CETERWE  § GLLISPLS  WOAVE HT6L § LUNESPE § IVLIO'PE § %E00DE a4 § CUEERFL § OUUCAVLS WOAWE  9L'60L §° LE'EEETE S SLPIORLS  WETSE 6L'R0L §° ECEER'WL  § VEPZLYLS
£e8eE 06252 H%06L6 e EE'8SE 05TET EULyE) G EE'EST 06TeE %08 48 £ese EE'95T osese HZOHES oL EERIZ £raL0° HWoaLE  EpE- EE'80T 0ezsz HOBLE EERET 08282
EHCEIL FEGEN'L O LE B5'65- LERTTN PEEED L WEI'LE 6666 £RGEL PESE0L %08 68 €802 EGBL'L LO'8LD'L HOE8R 8024 £BGaLL 005L0L HOOCR  £EOTI EAS6LL DO'SLD'E ®osee ES8LL oosa’h
18169 sp'5ES WEDES  29e o168 EXL] OGS ZRG 5568 wzoee  zeg- Lt 59563 %eoes G FLt 9583 wioes  zes- 107465 LT %z0es 10169 EEE
05601 26PRE WTLG8 oeope 05EE0) 02 665 LB LR LELEL 6L B06 %EaSH SRR 08 620t BL0BR %0258 LR o & 6ED LeoeE WEEEE  LLGrlc 0% BE0'L £L'E83 %9908 03E80°L 28 rbE
oogRLLE LOSLR'LL WOEL0L  L6¥09 0oL PLEA:EAN REOLE a6 ez WS HOo'cH EELE- 00ERL b L9 %0658 EE1BE CUBRLLE LG8 #0558 ETLSP DORLLL L8097 %0656 o0'erL'i i Lo 0eZ'LL
000 wo 0o wo 000
TIGE8'SZT  §  LETZO0TS  WECTIT OEFEL'OZ §- £9'seR’sz  §  £EIALS $ %5026k 15°266' § CRIEEOZ 5 FUO0SE'OES  HrOEE LOEOR'Z  §- EWOZMIF S SUUSZ'RE § HIOLOL ELBES' S SE0L'EE S 9SDI095 %OZEE  ZESENE  § COGROUS  §  IS'0RE'SAS WoblE VLG $ C9CERLe S LLals'ies
fUSONSC 8 I6TOTS WETIT  OUVEKR & S9SORSZ 8 OFISLS 8 KG0UCH  SL000 S CRCWSC S PTOBSOCS %p0eh  L0WWE & SWOIiir S S0lS0e § WOl ELotet 8 foOl § menms W Imann 5 erois S ISONSES WOYIG  ZiES 5 £enesin § L9998
Lol oo oo 00'SEZ 00SEz oo oo 000 00w 000 o000 wo 00’0
OBZINYE 5 EFCIFOZS %660 S3'S05°EE § $ SeNIZE 8 %ov'aZlL LWL S 09'669'GC § GZTIS'EC S  %emig YEFSE'Y  § 09UE0'OF S BLEEL'SC §  RROROL BLEEE'T $ 0SUB0'SS  § STLICUSS %MGE  LO0ITZ S 08°706'S0 § ETLCIEOS  WO06R 28092’ §- 08°055'0B $ ALDIZ'ES S
£e'8cy oo %000 EERSI o000 HIT0EEL LL'BER's EE'95 o800 #o0'a £2/85k eEaer oo OO0 EE B £ BSP e %000 EE95r £E°86Y g0 5000 EE S £EERY 000
2LT0LE ooges %roTZ LVesE oo0se WIOVS 18 Ovg- LLP0LE SE°EaS WO00Z)  £RO0EE LLE0LL DO'SZEH BIZVLE BE S ZLTOL'L PR B0 WeEvi LLvee 2P0 00 0Z8 %eeLe £ VEL PAA-L I oo oLs
00'DSTEE G RLegE Goor B SOERZ'L2- 00°05Z'EZ &6 Bou'L R 0L BESIS'E 00°UEEHE GECER'8E HH00'BR LER-T-A COSLP'EE 8L B5BER wLeanL waee 00 628'e8 LY LDB'SS OS5 LLBROT 00°00F i BELIEED %Lree THLBT 00 #EE're B O0E'ES
000 0 wo wn 0o 00
£ETa0"L § WERS'C § NOLLZD GTION §  EE'ERO'E § BSWST $  ereeZ LTR- 2% 4 4 trgao’l S GOTEC'T § WIwERZ  LUI66L § ECESOL 5 09FLOC § KOMEST 26 5L $ €U0 $ EELT § WELTST SE'5E9‘L 5 tEte’t $ TIERLT § %OSET 0z Eer'L § 0T § TS §
TEE0 Were’s WEL'UZE  STURT EEEE0' BEEE HEEET LIRS SEEI0L BDZEZE WIPEIE  L2'166'L £ER80') 08RI0'E B0F B5Z BEGHLL EEEED'L 1EE8LT WELEGE SEGO0°L EC'EA0'L ERLT L0 GEE oL ELEO0L EGOPST
oo oo 090 oo'g oo 000
whpng Iemay  whpng  jeBpngiano  jeBpng Ieniay labpng  jebpng sene  eBpng [Emay  jeBpng  jeBpnguenc  jafipng JEnay wbpng  weBpngieac  jebpng lemjoy  3eBpng jaBpngieac jebpng lemay  jeBpng  jeBpnpJeac jaBpng enjay
1% oY% 0% 0% o% o
e £207 020 £20Z AN £202 120 207 dag. £20z By £202 o

FZ0Z aunp - £Z0z A
vZAd - €202 2202 Ad :S[EMIY ‘sajebpng
JOLIS| 421BNA D1ISAWO(Q AUUGYRLIB ]

swosu ey
awooul soui0 194
505U0dXT JOIO IO L
KauaBunuod 0010%
sasuodxd oo
aweou] Bupmiodo oy
303u0dx3 jm10 )
fuping [eude0 00004 1110 4
weurdinb3 00z0s
Suamasoidw] woishg GoL0L
Aeno 1= des 0000,
BUCHEIHIO LE0TUO 00028 IO L
SUPOISFBLY JEIEM 00520
RuniT OEzze
SuopEanW WEss|a | ‘Buodelal TETY
Buikdeg pus Bugupd 01TZe
1an4 00229
Suojdiiaqng ¥ 5ang 06129
oumyog smnduwod 0320
Hoddns Buing oLizs
=ofiey D yUCH 06120 IR0 L
9.1 301 S03MAIG WEYDION 23429
5004 asiaiog Yund L9128
sofiuyo yueg 09ize
vmundx3 mOBAICE 05120
Bunipny orize
oqe 1aeneD 0Z1ZY
UGHEINES 01428 [EHOL
Busiooy ‘uonuaAUOD ‘esunIRUE 24220
1oazs 1 pLiZg
uoeonpa o1ize
11edny B BOUTUSIUR B151YSA 00120

5004 510120010 05028
Bujdosxseod 09029
saueIsUl 04029 I19L

sauTinsu) Auodeid 72023

O puw g 'Aanqe)] - saumnsy| | 2020
DauTInEU| 04020
1607 05020

osudxo Bunss] 02029
1000 02028 (oL
BouBU BN pu Jiedey pEDZD

nddng

sa)1dddng Bugeiedo 0Zoze
AR 0LOZD 15101
49100 - sopy

SUSRINEO LE-ETHO 00029
SOAAIIG ULOSIOd 0F B THO 00049 [IOL.
dwog s10%ioM 08040
s weiey 9akoidid 0040
sur UeoH sakoidwa obOLS
soe | [joadied OLOLS

sasuodxa fiosed 07019
SOUAING 9UUGEII 0T -THO 00019
sosuadxg
s ssory
swaduy s
5004 yustudejenag waishs oBIY
PLIOIU] IMEAL OZ-B7-HO 05S0Y MOL
5004 MOLA20E 0OEHF
S804 03UAIDE QOTLE
S0 001w
OUIODU] ISEM O0Z-BT1HO 05508
SeUNSoAU] DOSOF (901
L 1SOUBYU| 05 05 Y
S0 WISBAL] O0S0F
owosul




RECU PPLOTEER  § 00OSO00 S WMSIGI § %oow  revos'® 5 benoRlty S 000§ WO00  ShOLUS S SIVOZUS S 000 S WOO0  SLEZZ'OL  § 9MGLEEL § 000 S KLLOL  LGZIEEN § BEBSLle § TRl & ipo OTBE0GD § SVRGLIE & 0ZRRSY 5 wEwL- VOLEZET §
000 00°000'07 $ 00000z s 000 5 W00 £9'858'k § £9999°F  § o000 S5 mO00 sgooo’t S 19'8959'L 4+ 000§ KOO0 Lw0n0') S JWER0't S 000§ K000 /@eRsl 5 (9988 & 000 § Wooo L9999°L  § 9098k §0 ODD § %0070 L]
%000 0000D0Z  §- 0DODOOZ S 000 S WOV momes’h S £0UMSE S 000 S %000 0000t 5 (oWONE  § 000 § W00 [9989' & [g090t § 000 § %000  [0985%  § (98951 § 000 S %000 10999'h s eses’l s 000§ %000 el s
%000 0000002 000000z w00 %ooo  esEel €900 %000 rowmdl- [EEET HOU LG 10850 HWOOU L9 198080 %000 15699 - 10998} %000 25909 1=
Sl WLOTENS S 000SU0RL $ PYISLOR 3 %000 MOUEKE 5 LOUEKOY 000 S 00D ByU60'88 S GPUEOSS § 000§ %000  GrEeshL S Y705 S 000 § WCOSE  rdS S V900D S STUGETL § Ik SUICFYE S GRUSNR S OERREY 5 %80 Lovestee
AT0OL  WUOZGNL & OUOORUZY $ BCGHSTIZS MOUO  WEROSOL S @EWSOL § 000 § %000  civdesOr S COWOSOL § W0 S %000  ZCG00S0) S Ciiwouor § 000 § WeZSl  CLeices & 060600 § orvwia § ReetE  mooon § 10N § meeeere mirm tZIIe g
HSWE  BVOCEYST S O0DLENIR S WERES'OC § WOOD  IWSSORL §- W9SSEEL S 000 S %00 GOSSOTL 5 @SSOTL § 000 S %000 UWSHEL 5. Gotooti § 000 § W000  ESssi: & taoeail § 000 5 %000 LESSSEL S EWOSHTL § 000§ W00 CISSTEL 5
wo () w0 wn 5] wo o0 000 w0 0o wo 00 o a0 g
L 000sEER BUEESTE  WODO  29SEeEL FEEEE) #OT  EASEIEL tatsve WO EEESDEL E9EIIEL HOOO  ERODOES  EEESHEL #0D0 €9350EL  E@SSOTY %00 £ G006
wo oo 00 oo wo 000 00 0D 00
REOBE  VOTLO'EL 1 00ROz $ GEGMSNS S WODO  MERENZL S VEWERUL § 00D S KOUO  GMBEMLL S OUVEBNIL 5 000§ KOO0 SERGMLL S OLREMIL § 000 § WMOGL  ZZRIZSL S GIBEMIL S PESIZT  § eees E0SES'E S BIEGK'LL § CUESEOLS KM GhawE  §
WODO G0000E conn0sE 0o WQO  LEEN0E JeEn07 %000 ERERNE EEEH0E w00 CesE EREH0TE %000 6EER0Z £EEN0T %000 ECE0T e 000 £E R0
HEZTO  breeL Q0I0E gL HOOO €990k cassl wOOD 1599k Logel WOOO 20001 15591 %000 LOGE- 09l %000 Lwonl 1wl W6 B
WATED  ELEAKE a000e's 2 WOOO 90D £955 oo 18005 19908 BO0C 29 0g 19099 Hevle  LFEE 995 GeEL wIEOOL €L 958 08 soe HEPEY £z I
005 0o s 0o 000 800 wo oL
SELY BRLEEL 00005 JLEe WODG B BOE e902 %000 EE B 8802 Ho0o EE BIE HOOU  gERE e HKELTE Bl £ E0C e ELSH zee
WeB9e o9 WEST BOEE HOOO Luee e %000 PERIE ceace %000 [ied %000 BEROE ssa0e HESEEL  BHELL seenz 2ot HPOIPL  L900
WLIE el 00000 e BEOU  LEED isEe %000 EpEE EEEr %600 eod w00 EEE oes HIDERL PESE toen e WEGLLOL 1B BLR
HEWBO  +0000°% cooosE B e %000 9162 ez HO0D  LLEE ez %000 15182 weEE  FTRLN 10182 58698} %epes el lona 0ze6 5526 TR
HEVIL  9TLERT S oOODO'0L 5 KOZLLL § %oow  oEse § ATEE  § 000 § %000 toEes 4 ECEIE 5 GO0 S %000 4 STEEE S 000§ WOUEL 2B & CPGIR S L0l s wens OrLEL  § E0CE8 § L3189 S %03BL  9CTEL 5
B wo SLEES'S wo a0 L0 LeoLL 0 v 590 L2 69E
BEBLL 000 GL6LL wo wo o 0z'esh e Eol LAY
HODO  DO000°0N ooeeonl o HOU0 LEEED weee %000 EEESH eEee WO seeeq %0a0  EEEEE es'EEs TEEEE RS %000 R
WrLO0L Cotes o009G OOSEE'S  WOGD  JEEE eERr %000 EeE =20 H000 ecesr %000 T eceer feeer g %00 ceea
%O0D  60'000'Cs Q000008 X HOO0  E9LT saEEy HOOO L5001 ey WOOO 28001 19090 HOOO  LE9AL foEmy LoEan (3901 %000 IS
00D 00DOD'S 000005 o0 WOOO  ESOI R HOOO 290k waw LU TS o0 HODO L8 1EELy FLEE 1o %000 JEETS
WEETH  ABEITL $00008'E  § SUELT 8 WODO  LLDOC 5° MKOOT S 000 S WO0O  6EGEC § 8EBEL 5 000§ W00 BE66T S BHGEZ  § 00D 5 %000 G6EGZ 3 66G6C S 00O 5 LSS S GEGBL S BSOE'L § WMEESL  Moeek 8
WREEEr 0D 0L 00062 HO0O (B EEL EgEL W%oon  EEeEl €8 EEL HOUO  CEREls EEEEL %000 EREEe o Rl [IC TN setEL 00 0ge WLOBKE (DS
WL TLes ELEES ®OOD DGR wee %100 EEER Bin QD geEs eee %000 EEEE 3] WELUSEL  SOEREL seen MWIETL  %LOD tee
WOOO 000003 wo 60U LEEE wee %000 EEES £E w00 ECEe 58 %00 EEE eeEe %000 B eeen %000 oo
WAL SEERNL wooost 82 oy %000 0062l oz %000 DOTEL oozl ®OO® 00§l 00524 wooo  oaes o5z H%rOECE  03ESE [ 05'9E %00 coszl
W00 00 DERE: 00 0BT 000 %000 08 z0z asz0e H®OUO  CST0T caEoE %000 0820z 05202 %000 0570z wee %000 05702 w20z oo
WOZTI0 e ooono'oL PIPER HWOOO  LET0E et WO E6gEE eeee WOUO L ESE O EER %EZO  EEEEE 5569 %z520 £ £oEen ke L
WESTa wrEwy § 00T % ML S 00O 00SZOL  § ODSEO  § 000§ W00 00Ot S OUSEO 5 000§ W00 00520 § 00SZ0h S 000 § KOO0 00SZ0 & 00SZOL S 000 § WLVOLL  STWOL  § 00GZ0'h  § szezt § WO sgEaL §
HGFZ  EA0SLE 0000011 WERZE  %OD0  peeLe BT w000 ipGie 1006 W0 L98L6 aaia WOOO (9o [T W21 erene [T SEELL 'Ll Zreaz-
AT 18202 0o'008"s [V WO LEBL e %000 EU90L- 585l W00 L8Ol 8901 ®OOU EEEOL £0 a0 %E0EI 1900F £e'a0l [T WOOEEE 19000
00 o o0o w0 wa oo 00 wo o
HIOEZ  LBRSLL 0000054 LEA OO0 0O0SEL- covsE CO0sE o008z BOOC 000874 wo0sTL HODU 000GT e tocsz't %00 0DGLS: tatsz €0si0 %01 8L Sz
HROLER  FOCIE 00000's sesEs KOO0 LETEE- eges seee eeeee w00 eEEse- Beses %oaEeL  GORZZ soEeE 5198 %000 eeEeE sEEes WAz 5L e
WL ZOLLE 000%R'E 4699 OO0 E9EZ EoLE Lo 162 HOOU  LOEZ iviee %000 1916z 916z %000 Lt o WETEE LRk
HOOGT  0OGOLT o0es's nozos KOO ED M2 tole Loiez Wi HIOD  L9lEe 1188 ELUE T Y3 8162 #0845 L 162 0089k %000 15162
*ILY 0TERLL § OU000S 5 O0@PNET § %00n  esar S DO 5 000§ Lo8Ly S L9WF  § 000§ %000 L90k $ i385 000 S KONO  IEGIF & 00§ 000 S RIEEER  LSKL $ [09W § BUENOE 5 %OLEC  Z0EE §
4 v i By 0rs'L 0 oo a0 e worel T OvE 'L oo
KEEST  GOELLE o0 oo's VRO %00 €99 cour %000 150k o HOOG L0 DI oLy 4000 ok L o ee AL e 788 uURT  Zevse
%ses:  seses's 5 DOOBO'SE 8 Z9RGSGE § Koo sHeMET S EOMIGE S 000 S %000 USBIBT S 90167 S 000 S WODO SO S LGOIET  § 000 § R0 Lowler & L9016T S 000 5 mevo WS 5 OBIET § STSKT § WOTI®  [0ME &
wrEER  bgeces 00000 GL049' HWO0Q  E4 981 EED WG i98ei- 20091 HOOU 1040k e %000 L996i- 4600 werzL 08I e 1402 WGHIE 0 06T
HEERL  VR0EE o0'0g0'Ee 99ELOVE KOO O00GLE L5 WOOT  0DOSLE s #oO0  oo0E 00057 %000 DDOSLE- o00ss'E %awes Lrsze o000z BRI WOV prEs
00 oo [ 0o oo w0 o0 %00 o0
000 00 0o 00 wo 000 oo oo oo
KeVEL o30eiy 8 00000AL 5 WHOLLS %000 [SECavE & JCEEBL § 000 § KOO0 rGedvl & EOTESYE $ 000 § KONO  COOCOWL & OUECOPL | 0D 8 WOUS WS § UCCHRE § SZHRrhl € WMOUE  Brem & GCCoObL 8 LUMOERLE %boun ey §
REOEE LTI 0000V 'E, 6T %000 L6 ez W00 56 ERl- 8902 w000 EEdsE TR %000 EoEE ceasE W%OBL6  Eve- e 6sE 05752 WOSLE  er G
ORI LBES ' o0 TsEEL £0008'6 %000 3EeLLe asct %000 EgEElis o6l WODO  pEgeLt coseyt WIETS  BLEe- L9561 FELIIE WEOLE  EEE sagaL) POGE0L  HralE 6680
woz L 00 0044 sa2zg %o0o  EMEE B0l 000 foLE5- 19163 1 viag 1518 W0 e 10 59555 Weoes e o6 coss wEoes  ZAG
WEVES  2ERLAE ooyl L K000 osEEDL- 0eEo's WOU  oeesoL- 05 850t % CETBED'L 8680t wESS  LLus- 05 6E0 e 200 wzLvo 8vs OEEDE FEE v gave
WIDEL 98 LONLE 00926 0p ZOERLEOL  %OOO  DDWRLHL L 0D DOBELLL- 00RELI L %e0D  ooERLLL ao'ers Ly LI o0ERL L pEEESLL E LUETES oLl weElL %Eee e
o 0o 000 oo oo 000 oo 00 o
ROTLO  BVOGPOSI & OOORUIGY § INOSCZOES K000 LUSKES $ LSEUS S 000 S XODO  COSYEeE & SUNGSE S 000 S 000 CHOZYMC S GROIIS § 000 § KAWL GWIIOYZ & COSGUST § KGRt § Meewhi  AI0NC S SNST § 05GPS HreSh  wisze' s
WOS'LD  WVEGE'ESL  $- OUOSLNGF § ZUOSTTZEES W00 GSKRUS  § (OSPEAS S 000 § %000 CSyESC  §- CASPOSC § 000 § N0D0  CROZFIT S SWOZFIC § 000 § KOLWE 6ROtz 3+ e@seR'sZ § METES'T S WEOWLL  L0MOFT  § ©3G0ESZ § D09U60%6CS urSHL  bLUZLY  §
LOGED w00 00587 wo 004 000 00 o 00
HOVY  SEUSTLLL S 00SIBIF S GLESVUOES WODO 057005 S+ 05EOLS0S S 000 § %000 09E9RRT & 09TINIC S 000 § KOUD  OSLEEOC & OSUEEOE § 000 § KIbSL § 0UEYZ 3 VBTIT 5 WLISOL  OUOML  § 0SEIERZ S DVORZ'9ZS %ENODL 660ss't
WGTOIL 05 L68 ©0005°g 07805 %00 [oTEr I %000 Eo e B w00 EEEsk sy %000 G %000 BTG Teesk 00 %000 £6 851
%eeSy 09 DIZ'L- 0008z TN 0z £50'9 OGO ELBOLY- SOV HOOO 21DV o w00 Liv0ri Lrvos Hoo'o I HOZE  L196le Levor conos HOOEL vene
HELPE 68 vEBTOL 00000 008 SPSIOSEE %000 00D0ZSH- canozes OO 000DEAE- 0008 L8 OO0 OOSLLTE 008488 ol 000STEZ rees HIEROL  DVEAOE o00sz'ez OLEZESE  WevOM  GrRaKE
(] wa wa 00 LT 00 @ o009
HEOTOL  L9E96'I 3 OMO00'TL S JGEOSVZ § KOM0  LCTW & LSO S OPO S %000 £EGH0) & ECER0 $ 000§ 00D COTEON & COTROT  § 000 § MOND  EEESC  § EESEOL § 000 S 9K0ZE L0 3 COSE0L S OMROFE § WS9UZL  siewT  §
%EOZEL  19°ESE L 00000 19€9AVE %000 LDEM0- LEEa0t %000 ELTAD EET %e0D  EEEEDE- EEEE0L KOO0 06 £80L- £5880°L BOOZE  L0SHT TEREDL DRESYE  WCOUZE  SLOOKE
wo wn oo o o 000 o 00 oo
wbpng  jalpng soao 13bpng lemoy  geBpng  jabpng saso tabpng lem=y  jaBpng  eBpng Joa0 1alipng lenjay  jeBpng  1e6png Jano 13Bpng leniay  1eBpng  jabpngsene jeBpng [Enjay 1ebpng  jeBpng sene  1sBpng |enjoy wbpng  jafipng Jeas
0% o oY% io% 0% oY% 2%
Ieo) vzoz unp »z0z feny #z0z idy vZOz el P20z A% ez

aedi



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
February 14 - March 12, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
02/27/2024 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES R -74.17
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 7417
03/01/2024 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC C -58.25
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT XOCO(KXXX1135 693 58.25
03/06/2024 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES C -52.56
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 52.56
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
02/14/2024 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -84.13
SERVICE CHARGES JANUARY 2024 84.13
02/22/2024 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -40.50
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 1080788 40.50
02/27/2024 Bill Payment 4026 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM o] -32.28
(Check)
-32.28
02/27/2024 Bill Payment 4027 JIM WILHELM C -307.80
{Check)
-307.80
02/27/2024 Bill Payment 4028 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC c -168.00
(Check)
-168.00
02/27/2024 Bill Payment 4029 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -
(Check) 1,369.95
1,369.95
02/27/2024 Bill Payment 4030 US POSTAL SERVICE -320.00
(Check)
-320.00
02/27/2024 Bill Payment 4031 PACIFIC POWER GROUP LLC -
(Check) 1,800.00
1,800.00
02/28/2024 Expense PACIFIC POWER R -
2,024.59
ROCKYMTN/PACIFIC POWER BILL XXXXX1530ACH PAY 2,024.59
03/05/2024 Check 3998 US POSTAL SERVICE c -241.98
CHECK 3998 241.98
03/06/2024 Payroll Check Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 03/01/2024-03/31/2024 -
5,629.05
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 7,683.34
Employer Taxes 658.66
Employer Retirement Contribution 716.67
Edward Jones SEP 213.13
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 716.67
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 46.10




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
February 14 - March 12, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 7.47
OR Employment Taxes 72.61
OR Income Tax 503.32
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,870.32
03/06/2024 Payroll Check Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 03/01/2024-03/31/2024 -
2,976.04
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,000.00
Employer Taxes 343.73
Employer Retirement Contribution 400.00
Employer Health Ins. Contribution 585.85
Edward Jones SEP 120.00
Health Insurance 0.00
Dental Insurance 0.00
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 400.00
Health Insurance - Company Contribution 531.00
Dental Insurance - Company Contribution 54.85
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 24.00
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.88
OR Employment Taxes 39.46
OR Income Tax 268.08
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 912.27
03/11/2024 Check EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $716.67 - Employer Contribution, $213.13 -929.80
Employee Contribution
Employer portion -716.67
Employee portion -213.13
03/11/2024 Check EDWARD JONES FBO: Jennifer Komiskey $400- Employer Contribution, $120 Employee -520.00
Contribution
Employer portion -400.00
Employee portion -120.00
03/111/2024 Bill Payment MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -
{Check) 1,681.32
1,681.32
03/11/2024 Bill Payment LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -675.00
(Check)
-675.00
03/11/2024 Bill Payment ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -41.32
(Check)
-41.32
03/11/2024 Bill Payment REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -771.00
{Check)
-771.00
03/11/2024 Bill Payment MASTERCARD (FIB) #1292 -306.92
(Check)
-306.92
03/11/2024 Bill Payment FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA -221.99
(Check)
-221.99
03/11/2024 Bill Payment REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 2077




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
February 14 - March 12, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
(Check)
-20.77
03/11/2024 Bill Payment TDS -334.60
(Check)
-334.60
03/11/2024 Bill Payment CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -233.20
(Check) SERVICE
-233.20
03/11/2024 Bill Payment SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE -585.85
{Check) SERVICES

-585.85




These are three updates to the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District Employee HandBook and a new statement added to the
Districts Agenda

Paid Holidays ( Added MLK Day and Presidents Day)

Terrebonne Domestic Water District observes the following holidays each year and our offices
are officially closed on these days:

New Year’s Day Thanksgiving Day

Memorial Day Day After Thanksgiving

Independence Day Christmas Day

Labor Day Martin Luther King Day

Veterans Day Presidents Day
Yearly Bonus ( Note that Probationary employees “MAY”be eligible for
bonus)
Eligibility

Employees regularly scheduled to work 40 hours or more per week will be paid the above
bonus. Part-time employees between 20 and 40 hours will receive a prorated amount of paid
bonus based on their regularly scheduled time. For instance, a part-time employee working 20
hours per week would receive four (5) hours of holiday pay because 50% of a full-time schedule
is worked. Probationary employees may be eligible to receive an end of year bonus only at the
board’s discretion.

Sick Leave (Note that employees may be eligible for Paid Oregon Leave)

Paid Leave Oregon's requirements are similar, but not identical, to the requirements of the OFLA
and the FMLA, which respectively provide protected but unpaid state leave and federal leave. For
example, leave related to domestic violence survivors is covered under Paid Leave Oregon, but
not under the OFLA or the FMLA.

Employees can receive 100% of their wages up to 65% of the state's average weekly wage. The
state's average weekly wage is recalculated annually.

Employees can take up to 12 weeks paid leave in a 52-week period (starting the Sunday before
the date their leave begins) for family, medical, or safe leave. If pregnant, in some situations, an
employee may be able to take up to 2 more weeks for a total of 14 weeks.

Wording added to district’s Agenda (As per notes from Feb. meeting)

The board would request that all members of the public maintain a measure of decorum and
respect the noted time limit.



TERREBONNE
DoMesTic
WATER
DistrICT

District Managers Update

March 12th, 2023

* | just got back from the OAWU conference in Sunriver. There
are some new regulations that may pertain to us in the future
that | will be trying to stay ahead. It was also good to talk and
hear from others on their struggles and victories.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$43,561.20

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$102,601.93

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$656,973.16

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$71,581.89

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$14,109.44

Total All Accounts

$888.827.62




